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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No 125 ,5.2019
To: All Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads

All School DRRM Coordinators
Concerned Division ?ﬁce Personnel

From: JESNAR DEM ORRES, Ph.D., CESE

sion Superintendent
ools Division Superintendent
Subject: Conduct of Student - Led School Watching and Hazard Mapping

Date: July 3, 2019

1. Pursuant to DepEd Order No. 23., s 2015 entitled Student — Led — School Watching and Hazard
Mapping, all schools are reminded to conduct the said activity following the steps stipulated in the
order which aims to instruct all public elementary and secondary in the specific engagement of
learners identifying and addressing hazards.

2. Tt also aims to improve student’s level of awareness on the potential hazards and risk within and
around schools, increase the participation of children in addressing disaster by reducing
vulnerabilities and inculcate a culture of safety in the day-to day experience of children in school.

3. The Student-Led— School Watching and Hazard Mapping shall be conducted on the scheduled
school visits indicated in a separate Division Memorandum, and the lists of identified hazards and
risk together with a copy of the hazard map shall be submitted to Division Disaster Risk Reduction
and Management thru Mr. Jeffrey M. Martinez—Administrative Officer V- DRRM Coordinator not
later than July 30, 2019.

4. For information and strict compliance.




